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Solicitation Addendum 

 
 

Addendum No.:   1 

Solicitation No.:   24-TA005094SAM 

Solicitation Title:   Professional Geotechnical Engineering and Soils and  

     Material Testing Services 

Addendum Date:    December 19, 2023 

Procurement Contact:   Sherri Meier   

 

RFQ No. 24-TA005094SAM is amended as set forth herein. Responses to questions posed by 

prospective bidders are provided below. This Addendum is hereby incorporated in and made 

a part of RFQ No. 24-TA005094SAM. 

 

The deadline to submit all inquiries concerning interpretation, clarification or additional 

information pertaining to this RFQ was December 13, 2023.  

 

QUESTIONS AND RESPONSES:  

 

Q1. Would the County Consider accepting digital acknowledgements of addenda in the 

 event proposing firms submit before the holiday and before an addendum has been 

 released?  

R1. Yes.  

 

Q2. Can you give examples of hydrological testing please? 

R2.  Testing could be anything required to support hydrological studies, analysis, watershed 

 modeling, etc. such as infiltration, evapotranspiration, precipitation, etc.  

 

Q3.  On Page 3 of the RFP, the County lists 10 forms that must be completed and included 

 in the proper’s submission. However, for additional forms have been included after 

 form 10 in the RFP. Should the proposer also complete those extra forms and label 

 them as forms 11, 12, 13, and 14?  

R3. Completion of these forms is not required at this time.  

 

Q4.  What are the anticipated fees?  

R4.  Fees are based on the work assigned to support county projects. 
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Q5. Who was the incumbent? 

R5. The current incumbents are: GHD Services, Inc., Universal Engineering Sciences, Inc., 

 Professional Services Industries, Inc., MC Squared, Inc., and Terracon Consultants, Inc. 

 

Q6. When was the previous contract and what was the budget?  

R6.  Current agreement expires January 4, 2024. The budget is based on the needs of the County. 

 

NOTE:  

Deleted items will be struck through, added or modified items will be underlined. All other terms 

and conditions remain as stated in the RFQ. 

 

INSTRUCTIONS: 

Receipt of this Addendum must be acknowledged as instructed in the solicitation document. 

Failure to acknowledge receipt of this Addendum may result in the response being deemed non-

responsive. 

 

  

END OF ADDENDUM  
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